
Q&A for RFP 23-01 Account Payable Solutions 

 

1. What ERP/Accounting systems do Region 4’s school districts utilize today? Is there a common 
ERP/Accounting system across most or all schools?  

Answer: We are not aware of what ERP/Accounting systems are used by different school districts. Nor 
do we know of a common system used.  Offerors are encouraged to provide details in their abilities to 
address various ERP/Accounting systems.  

2. Does Region 4 plan to promote this contract to all of their school districts? Are the 47 Region 4 
school districts aware of this RFP? Are all or most of the schools likely to implement payments programs 
with the winner of this contract? 

Answer: If a school is in need of this particular commodity, then they will look at our website to 
determine if they want to get further information. 

3. Can Omnia Partners please provide a listing of all members nationwide with any size (student 
count, annual revenue, spend through Omnia contracts, etc) and geographic information in Excel 
format? This will help in determining the nationwide strategy to promote this contract, any overlap in 
mutual clients, and pricing strategy for response to this RFP. 

Answer: The RFP document section Scope of Work and National Contract provides insight into student 
count, annual revenue and approximate spend.  OMNIA Partners is not able to provide a listing of 
membership and geographic information.  However, Respondents may review the OMNIA Partners, 
Public Sector microsite at  Who We Are | OMNIA Partners  upon contract award the awarded supplier 
will receive access to membership and assistants in nationwide strategy in promoting contract offering. 

 

https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/about-us/who-we-are

